

From: Carl Denslow

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 12, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0487-EX-PL-2015

---

Message:

Please find below the answers so far to the required information.

1. Any requests to operate in the military exclusive bands (225-328.6 MHz and 335.4-399.9 MHz) require active military contract number(s). Please provide a contract number with military POC supporting your operation or remove the bands as indicated above.

Military Contact number is H92254-09-D-0001

2. Please prior coordinate the use of the frequency bands 328.6-335.4 MHz, and 1350-1390 MHz with the Western Service Area FAA Regional Office (Frequency Management Office). Please obtain NGT (Non-Government Temporary) numbers from the FAA Regional Office at the completion of the coordination and report them in your response to this correspondence. POC: James Motley, james.motely@faa.gov, PH: (310) 725-3474.

James Motley of FAA was sent our request for NGT numbers 8-12-15.

3. Please prior coordinate using frequency bands 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2390 MHz with The Aerospace and Flight Test Radio Coordinating Council "AFTRCC". Please submit your coordination as correspondence to this E-Mail.

AFTRCC was sent our request for coordination 8-12-15.

4. Please prior coordinate and obtain consent letter from the incumbent licensees of SDARS (SiriusXM) in the band 2320-2345 MHz.

Please Notch out the Sirius XM band 2320-2345 per our Lockheed Martin constituent. See below:

From: Kendrick, Paul

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 9:27 AM

To: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D; Denslow, Carl J

Subject: RE: Experimental license application FURY-Status -FCC requires additional information

Hi Jonathan,

Notching out the SiriusXM band does not present us with any issues.